



# Bolingbrook High School Music Boosters

365 Raider Way, Bolingbrook, IL 60440

[www.bhsmusicboosters.org](http://www.bhsmusicboosters.org)

BHS Music Booster Meeting

Tuesday, May 10th, 2016 – 7:00p.m. Choir room

1. Call to Order at 7:02 p.m.

In attendance: Kristine Wahlgren, Sheryl Von Westerhagen, Michael Niedziela, Aimee Rupsis, Nicki Fagust, Kathy Kahart, MaryAnne Batara, Eva Engelmann, Roxi Adams, Beth Gieseler, Patty Arriola, Joe Drajin, Andy Karafotias, Mike Sterling, Sonia Bavaro, Kim Sterling, Beth Greenberg, Bob Hanerhoff, Mary Nunez, Marge Kaminski

2. Review/Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve – Mike Sterling, 2<sup>nd</sup> Sonia Bavaro

3. Secretary's Report Approval of minutes from 5/10/16 meeting: Motion to approve – Joe Drajin, 2<sup>nd</sup> Mike Niedziela

4. Elections: Motion to accept candidates – Sonia Bavaro, 2<sup>nd</sup> Kim Sterling, Voted on and approved – Between now and June 1<sup>st</sup> must present a proposed budget to vote on at June meeting

5. Director's Report:

Choir – Larry Fisher – presented by Nicki

- Awards logistics set? Some bills to be reimbursed, certificates printed, pins and patches ready
- Thank you to everyone for all the support this year
- Andy will print out "Section of the year" awards
- Kristine had ordered all parent awards, slide show on flash drive

Band – Aimee Rupsis

- Monday 7pm Senior Awards
- Trip launch meeting Mon August 8<sup>th</sup> at 7pm, cost approximately \$1000.00
- Fundraisers for next year will all be before Christmas to make "final payment" for trip, Marathon again, no Snap, Butter Braids, Yankee Candle made 40% profit, worked well, out of town could order and ship directly to them
- Google Calendar is up for next year

Marching Band – Bob Hanerhoff

- Marching band lunches, food service was going to provide, but did not choose to use them, Boosters will provide
- May 19<sup>th</sup> Jazz Band 1 in Wheaton (will open for a band in town) 21<sup>st</sup> Cancelled
- Band amp lunches on Booster website, Bob has list, will give to Mike Sterling (for uniforms too), Frieda will get Mike flier

6. Vice President of Operations – Bill Spengler

a. Advertising – Mary Ann

- Running behind on FaceBook, will post by Friday

b. Band Chaperones – Deb

- No update, considering Volunteer Spot for next year, new coordinator will need to do for all Music, including Marching Band, Choirs, Hoping to bring in an incoming Freshman parent for this position

c. Band Camp Lunches - Frieda

- Flier done tonight, will put on website, extra fee to pay on website – make sure deposits are applied to correct calendar year (see later discussion)

d. RMP Equipment/Property Support - Joe

- No updates, competition dates are on calendar to book trucks, Wheaton Stagg and Downers Grove or Metamora. Would like to do something to trailer, will investigate options

e. Choir Support – Kim (Beth and Tracy) – presented by Nicki

- Collected Women's Glee, repairing and washing – Thank you to all volunteers. July 7<sup>th</sup> meeting to turn all choir over to new chairs

f. Madrigal Dinner - Tracy

- Set up meeting to start showing new chair Irma Vallegas, May 22<sup>nd</sup> 2PM

g. Photo Historian - Roxi

- Scrapbook complete, uploaded to Shutterfly, left one blank page for awards
- Pins and Patches – Kathy



# Bolingbrook High School Music Boosters

365 Raider Way, Bolingbrook, IL 60440

[www.bhsmusicboosters.org](http://www.bhsmusicboosters.org)

- Less and less participation, Aimee says all are encouraged, may not have ordered, but come up and be recognized, Envelopes for those who didn't pick up will be at Book Store. Senior Roses 92 students \$1.25 each. Discussion for next year, roses without vials, carnations?
  - h. Sr. Slide Show - Andy
    - Done, put title and credits 37 seniors in show
  - i. Uniforms (ws/sr;rmb;wg)
    - Received 32 hats, 16 still missing, Mike will try to check in by Friday or early Monday. Drum majors MUST turn in hats, no ribbon for next year.
    - Wind symphony and Sunrise all collected, need to go to dry cleaner, anyone want to wash? Kim will wash one..
    - Get a new rack? Aimee wants to renovate closet, will investigate options and present plan
  - j. Website
    - Flier for lunches to go on
7. Vice President of Ways & Means – Kristine Wahlgren
- a. Membership – Patty
    - No updates, new form for book in back to school mailer
  - b. Spirit Wear – Kim and Ann
    - Did “really good”, well over budget will be ordering for registration, need blankets for sure, hoodies? Baseball hats? Stocking hats? Do we need to raise prices? PJ pants sold well, still have a dozen seats
    - Need to get Square to Roxi for plant sale, Ann will bring it that day
  - c. Concert Raffles - Mary
    - Concerts \$63.00, Tailgaters \$135 5/3 \$50 at first, \$88 at second Frieda got \$117 from Choir
  - d. Plant Sale Update - Roxi
    - Bob will meet 5/21 with keys
    - No Kohls yet
    - Bill from greenhouse \$7007
    - Greenhouse will call Wed before, will e-mail times to volunteers
    - Student volunteers still needed (NHS hours)
    - Still working on incentive cards, tiles ready to go 175 orders, tiles and cards printed
    - Did not hit \$5,000 goal, will make \$4,700 if all sells, will have a donation jar at cash & carry
  - e. Upcoming Restaurant Nights - Frieda
    - No updates, Patio Night date for next year?
  - f. Village Concerts
    - No updates
8. Treasurer's Report – Sheryl - Motion to approve – Joe Drajin, 2<sup>nd</sup> Andy Karafotias
- Slightly under expectations, Very close to breaking even
  - Band camp lunches \$2100 in previous year's deposits
  - \$1500 over budget with expected cash from raffles, Kohls (2 concerts and 1 plant sale), cash & carry plant sale
9. President's Report – Nicki
- Summer Camps – Marching Band last week of July and first week of August, Madrigal Boot 2<sup>nd</sup> week August
  - Frieda arranged water trucks, need parent volunteers, Beth AM, Roxi PM, Nicki and Bill will set up on Volunteer Spot
  - Meet & Greet social, Friday August 5<sup>th</sup>, 7pm (last day of camp) will work on Andys or Culvers donation – only got 300 last year, really need 500
10. Old Business  
None
11. New Business
- Requests to loan out Booster equipment, must create a sign out sheet, Does church still have some things? Anything left in box office? Missing coolers, tablecloths, will need a clipboard in lockers and if you sign out WITH PERMISSION, you are responsible for items
12. Meeting Adjourned at 8:13 p.m.: Motion to approve – Joe Drajin, 2<sup>nd</sup> Andy Karafotias
- Respectfully Submitted  
Marge Kaminski  
BHS Music Boosters Secretary